

From: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

To: "John Tanner" <jtanner@cgcnc.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Invite to Sec Burgum and Sec Wright for BOD Dinner next Wed

Date: Tue, 04 Mar 2025 16:49:52 -0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Office_of_the_Secretary_-_Event_Information_Request_Form_.docx

Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.png

Hi John,

Do you mind filling out the attached event request form at your earliest convenience?
best

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Herrington, Lucy R

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:53 AM

To: Lockwood, Robert E <robert_lockwood@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Invite to Sec Burgum and Sec Wright for BOD Dinner next Wed

Thank You- I will send it over.

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Lockwood, Robert E <robert_lockwood@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:45 AM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Invite to Sec Burgum and Sec Wright for BOD Dinner next Wed

From: John Tanner <jtanner@cgcnc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:43 AM

To: Lockwood, Robert E <robert_lockwood@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Invite to Sec Burgum and Sec Wright for BOD Dinner next Wed

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

0000823



Nidhi Thakar
Senior Vice President, Policy
CLEAN ENERGY BUYERS ASSOCIATION (CEBA)
e: nthakar@cebuyers.org
p: (301) 704-2512
w: cebuyers.org

JOHN TANNER

1307 NEW YORK AVE., NW, 6th FLOOR, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
[801.589.0154](tel:801.589.0154) / JTANNER@CGCN.COM / WWW.CGCN.COM

